FILED 3/9/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01325-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Long Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Samantha Cibula

Cc: Bill McNulty; Judy Harlow; Cissy Galloway; Lee Smith

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200011-El - Change to Docket Title

Tracking; Recipient Delivery
Samantha Cibula Delivered: 3/9/2020 5:03 PM
Bill McNulty Delivered: 3/9/2020 5:03 PM
Judy Harlow Delivered: 3/9/2020 5:03 PM
Cissy Galloway Delivered: 3/9/2020 5:03 PM
Lee Smith Delivered: 3/9/2020 5:03 PM

Samantha, per your request below, the title for Docket 20200011 has been changed to “Petition for approval of waiver of CIAC
Rule No. 25-6.064, F.A.C. for new line extensions serving electric vehicle fast charging stations, by Tampa Electric Company.”

Thanks!

From: Samantha Cibula <SCibula@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Bill McNulty <BMcNulty@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Judy Harlow <JHarlow@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Cissy Galloway
<CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Lee Smith <Ismith@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Docket No. 20200011-El - Change to Docket Title

Hong,

Please change the title of Docket No. 2020001 1-El from “Petition for approval of waiver of CIAC Rule No.
25-6.064, F.A.C. for certain new electric vehicle recharging stations, by Tampa Electric Company,” to

“Petition for approval of waiver of CIAC Rule No. 25-6.064, F.A.C. for new line extensions serving electric
vehicle fast charging stations, by Tampa Electric Company.” This more accurately describes the petition.

Thanks,
Samantha



